
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 4/15/2014 2:00:30 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: E-WASTE CARDBOARD BIN, located hallway near Rooms 1011, 1012 & 

1015 -RE: ACTION needed: Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14

You should put your phone in the bin and take the rest of the week off.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 1:59 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Fw: E-WASTE CARDBOARD BIN, located hallway near Rooms 1011, 1012 & 1015 -RE: ACTION 
needed: Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14

Fewer of these. I'm nostalgic for the old days.
----- Original Message------
From: Redacted 
Xo Redacted
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th FI 
qc- Redacted

Sent: Apr 15, 2014 1:43 PM
Subject: RE: E-WASTE CARDBOARD BIN, located hallway near Rooms 1011, 1012 & 1015 -RE: ACTION 
needed: Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14

RedactedHi

Is this where I should put my old color printer?

Thx,

Redact

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 1:39 PM
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th FI 
- . Redacted ICc:
Subject: E-WASTE CARDBOARD BIN, located hallway near Rooms 1011, 1012 & 1015 -RE: ACTION needed: 
Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14
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If you have any computer and/or phone equipment, please put those items in that bin. Many thanks!

Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:08 PM 
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th FI
Subject: RE: ACTION needed: Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14

Hi There!

Just to reminder you that all dumpsters will be picked up on Saturday, 4/19/14, in order to prepare for our Safety 
Inspection on Monday, 4/21/14. To take advantage of this opportunity to really clean up your area and/or office, 
make sure to clear underneath your desk and clean up your office.

THANK YOU,

Redacted

Revenue Requirements & Analysis

Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 4:25 PM 
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th FI
Subject: ACTION needed: Spring Floor Inspections on Monday, 4/21/14

Hi There!
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Please make sure your office is ready for the Safety Inspection next Monday, April 21.

Two sets of large recycling and trash bins have been ordered and will be located in the north and south hallway 
and by the freight elevator of the 10th floor. They will arrive in a few days in advance for you to de-clutter your 
office, (hopefully by Monday, 4/14/14 morning)

Some things the inspection team will be checking for:

Any objects that could cause harm or constitute a safety issue if they fall, e.g. heavy objects on top of file
cabinets.

Ample duck and cover space below your desk to use in case of an emergency. 
That furniture (e.g., book cases, cabinets, etc.) is securely bolted to the wall. 
That

■Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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